

FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

From: "DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)" <jenarra.desouza@ontario.ca>
To: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)" <sriram.subrahmanyam@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 18 Nov 2016 15:05:02 -0500
Attachments: 2016_Electricity Act Reg 162 01 PILS MEUs Draft Amendment s100 ITA v2.docx (14.6 kB); 2016_Electricity Act Reg 207 99 PILS Draft Amendment s100 ITA v2.docx (14.47 kB); 2016_11 Electricity Act Bulletin Draft v2.docx (284.33 kB)

Hi all again,

I removed the track changes from the bulletin. This is the final version we intend to send to TBA.

Let us know if you have any concerns.

Thank you,
Svetlana
For Jenarra

From: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Baig, Saad (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Subject: FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Saad, Marianne,

See attached the latest *two* proposed *Regulation Amendments* and the *Electricity Act Bulletin*.

Let us know if you have any questions,
Svetlana
For Jenarra

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:19 PM
To: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Attached are proposed regulation amendments.
I understand that the rest of the draft amendments were already sent to you by my manager Rob Lewis.
Please send to ADMO.

Thank you.

Daniela

From: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:13 PM
To: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

OK. Jenarra left a note that I shall send to Saad and Marianne any materials re Electricity Regs that you and Rob send to the ADMO.

Are you OK with me sending it to him as an FYI?

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:10 PM
To: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

This was just FYI. This is now with TBA for publishing.

From: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Sorry. I did not know.

Shall I send it up or is there anything else coming?

Thanks,
Svetlana
For Jenarra

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:08 PM
To: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Svetlana, Sriram already approved this version.

From: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Subrahmanyam, Sriram (MOF)
Cc: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Subject: FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Sriram,

Could you please review and approve the changes Daniela sent? Saad is expecting the package on Electricity Regs today.

Thank you,
Svetlana

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 11:16 AM
To: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF)
Subject: FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

From: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF)
Sent: November 18, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Noakes, Caroline (MOF)
Cc: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Merlo, Angela (MOF); Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Caroline,

As per Angie's highlighted instructions below, I am to work with you in getting the attached bulletin published. Since it's dated Nov 2016, it would be nice to publish it this month. Please let me know what, if anything more, you will need from me to do so. Thanks.

Rudy

From: Roy, Douglas (MOF)
Sent: November-18-16 9:30 AM
To: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF)
Cc: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Merlo, Angela (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF); Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Rudy,

I have no comments on the bulletin.

Thanks

Douglas Roy
Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Ministry of Finance
Legal Services Branch

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone.

From: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF)
Sent: November-17-16 2:30 PM
To: Roy, Douglas (MOF)
Cc: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Merlo, Angela (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF); Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Doug,

I have no concerns with the changes Daniela has made; thanks Daniela.

Please see below/attached and weigh in as Angie requested then get back to me. Thanks.

Rudy

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: November-08-16 4:14 PM
To: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF); Merlo, Angela (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Rudy,

Attached is the latest draft of the bulletin. No further edits from our DMO/MO.

Regards,

Daniela

From: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF)
Sent: October 28, 2016 12:03 PM
To: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Merlo, Angela (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Thanks D

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: October-28-16 11:50 AM
To: Merlo, Angela (MOF); Quadrini, Rudy (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF)
Cc: Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hello.

We briefed on the draft bulletin on Wednesday and we have been asked to make some additional edits. I will forward you the updated document as soon as these changes have been made.

Regards,

Daniela Klassen

From: Merlo, Angela (MOF)
Sent: October 25, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Quadrini, Rudy (MOF); Noakes, Caroline (MOF)
Cc: Klassen, Daniela (MOF); Lewis, Robin (MOF); Smith, Jeff (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: FW: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hi Rudy

TPD has gotten back to us on the Bulletin you drafted and has made some significant changes. Could you please review and discuss any with which you have any concerns with Daniela. Once you have a version that both you and TPD agree on (and LSB has weighed in), please send to Caroline and work with her about getting it published.

Caroline – this is a brand new pub that Rudy initially drafted when he was on secondment with TPD. We sent it to them awhile back and they have now sent us their feedback. As it is a new bulletin, it may need a more rigorous approval process.

Daniela/Rob – do you have any timelines of when you would like to see this posted.

From: Klassen, Daniela (MOF)
Sent: October 25, 2016 1:04 PM
To: Merlo, Angela (MOF)
Cc: DeSouza, Jenarra (MOF); Langleben, Ann (MOF); Lewis, Robin (MOF); Roy, Douglas (MOF); Winfield, Lloyd (MOF)
Subject: Electricity Act - Draft Bulletin

Hello Angela,

We have made revisions to the draft Bulletin. I am attaching the tracked-changes and the clean version for your review.

I have asked Legal to review the disclaimer on page 1. I will let you know if they propose any edits.

Regards,

Daniela Klassen

Senior Legislation Design Specialist, Corporate Tax Design Unit
Taxation Policy Division
Ministry of Finance
P: (416) 327-0275
E: daniela.klassen@ontario.ca